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March 8, 2011 
 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 2 to Invitation to Bid No. S50-C23736 Furnish and 

Install Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment Stations for the Fleet Management 
Department  

 
To: All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This letter of Clarification is being issued for the following reasons:  
 

 To revise the specifications and respond to questions posed by prospective 
bidders: 

 
1.) See the attached additional drawing titled: Revision Houston Transtar Drawing Sheet 

A1.0: 
 
2.) The following questions are as follows: 
 
Question #1 Section 1.3.9.2 says the EVSE must provide a minimum 6 inch square area for 

state provided decal placement on the front of the enclosure.   Please clarify the 
size requirements and tell us if this decal can be applied to a curved surface? 

 
Answer: Yes, the decal can be applied to a curved surface.  The size requirements are as 

stated – there must be a 6 inch square area somewhere on the front of the 
enclosure where a decal could be placed.  We have some flexibility on this 
regarding the location; regardless, there is a ARRA stimulus requirement that we 
place a ARRA decal on ARRA funded materials.  To the specific questioner: 
Under the cables of the EVSE charger shall suffice as the area. 

Question #2 Is a copy of the “Project Manual”, which is referred to by the Construction 
Schedule, available?  We didn’t see this anywhere.   

Answer: Yes, see the City Document 00200, Instruction to Bidders, on the website 
address listed below. 

A PDF version of Document 00200, Instruction to Bidders can be viewed on the following link: 
https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C23736 

 
Question #3 Does our attached schedule meet the requirements for the 01325-Construction 

Schedule?  We couldn’t locate a copy of this anywhere.  
 
Answer:  Examples of acceptable formats range from Excel spreadsheets to Microsoft 

Project software (to be delivered as an electronic file).  The Construction 
Schedule must clearly define dates and durations for mobilization at each 
charger location as well as purchase, delivery and installation of E.V. stations.  
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Question #4 Please confirm MBE/WBE requirements do not apply for this project.  
 
Answer: Confirmed. 
 
Question #5 Please clarify the specs regarding communications requirements.  Will the units 

be connected to a communications portal?  Included in our standard pricing the 
units come with a 24/7 monitoring plan for repairs and data collection.  

 
Answer: This is sufficient.  The EVSE units must have the capability to apply a networking 

system to communicate.  
 
Question #6 Are bollards going to be required no matter what?  Our unit provides its own 

concrete base crash protection that satisfies the City of Houston’s 2-3 mph crash 
rating. 

 
Answer: The City’s definition of a bollard type unit is a “stand-alone pedestal that is not 

attached to a wall or a pole”. 
 
Question #7 Please confirm the Payment schedule.  Section 01502 discusses Mobilization 

progress payments, but we could not locate a payment schedule for the entire 
project.  We need to know what that is, or do we need to propose one?  

 
Answer: Read City Document 00700 General Conditions, Section 9 regarding payment.  

This states that the City only pays for the work performed.  If the Contractor has 
a mobilized site, then they can bill for that mobilization.  Yes, the Contractor can 
create a construction schedule and a cash flow schedule. 

A PDF version of Document 00700, General Conditions can be viewed on the following link: 
https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C23736 

  
Question #8 The question came up today regarding the 20' cable length.  Utilizing the longer 

cord would allow the units to be placed behind the sidewalks and reduce the cost 
of concrete replacements and repairs.  However, if this approach is adopted, it 
will impede pedestrian access on the sidewalk during times the units in use.  

Answer: Cords cannot be strung along walkways.  The required cord length must be 8 
feet. 

Question #9 Will the online bid form be modified to allow for (13) dual point pedestal units and 
(1) dual point wall mounted unit?  

Answer: Yes, see the revised electronic bid form. 

Question #10 May we propose wheel stops for the central library's wall mounted unit, in lieu of 
bollards?  We think this will avoid any ADA accessibility issues.  

Answer: Yes  

Question #11 Is this project tax exempt?  

Answer: Yes  
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Question #12 Houston Transtar is expected to draw power from the pull boxes buried in the 

lawn.  How will you want us to get a communications line in to the building? 
 
Answer: All sites must use wireless technology. 
 
Question #13 At each location there was physical space to install breakers for the new units, 

but we have no way of knowing what the existing loads are on the existing panel 
and if the existing transformers are of adequate size.  Would this be a change 
order to the awarded bidder if any locations are deemed to need additional 
upgrading? 

 
Answer: The only sites that need infrastructure upgrades are Memorial Park and Kendall 

Library.  If this assumption is correct, then a change order would be allowable.  
 
Question #14 Will there be any additional load calculations or other material needed for 

permitting or would we just pull a stand-alone electrical permit and (structural 
permit for concrete work)? 

 
Answer: Nothing more. 
 
Question #15 Please clarify on Exhibit “1” that all licensed electrical contractor qualify to bid on 

this project.  There is not many of these units installed around town to have the 
experience requirements of this Exhibit.  Therefore we could not produce 
documents that we have installed these units before. 

 
Answer: As long as the contractor is licensed to do electrical work in the State of Texas 

and in the City of Houston with a Master Electrician’s License, then they would 
qualify, per the City of Houston’s Electrical Code Enforcement Division. 

 
Question #16 Where are the “Line item bid sheets” for each location at on-line? I have not been 

able to locate them. 
 
Answer: On the City of Houston, Strategic Purchasing website, located at 

“purchasing.houstontx.gov”.  Search for the project using the bid number as 
the keyword, C23736.  When you arrive at the table of documents, the bid sheet 
listing all the line item locations is below the table, just click the grey button that 
reads”Place Bid”. 

 
Question #17 Will all the charging locations listed in the RFP require the software/network 

features you are requesting in Section 1.5, 1.6,1.7? 
 
Answer: Yes, all charging stations must have the network capabilities specified.  
 
Question #18 Are the DOE programs from ECOtality (Project EV) and Coulomb (Chargepoint 

America) being considered for this project? 
 
Answer: The DOE programs that will fund public charging infrastructure through the EV 

Project and Chargepoint America elsewhere in the United States are not  
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currently looking at the City of Houston, TX as a region where they will deploy 
free charging stations. 

 
Question #19 Is it possible to just bid the charging stations separate from the contractors bids? 

We are a manufacture of charging stations and I have had several contractors 
contact me for pricing.  Is it possible that the City may choose a contractor 
mutually exclusive of the brand of stations? 

 
Answer: Yes, you (a manufacturer for example) may bid just the charging stations.   

However, contractors cannot bid on just the installation.  If we were to purchase 
only the charging stations, we would likely do the installs with a current City 
contract. Importantly, our goal is for a turn-key approach that includes both 
charging stations and installation. 

 
Question #20 Is the City able to accept a bid where the equipment is owned and managed by a 

third party with a fair market buy-out at the end of the term? 
 
Answer: Yes, the City is able to accept a bid where the equipment is owned and managed 

(at the City’s direction) by a third party for a specified term, with a fair market 
buy-out of the equipment at the end of the term by the City.  However, the fair 
market buy-out price (or estimate) MUST be included in the bid price. Moreover, 
any end-of-term buy-out must be paid to the contractor in advance of the buy-out 
(since the funds are only available until the end of calendar year 2011).  In other 
words, the bid price to furnish and install the charging stations must be all 
inclusive of up-front and/or end-of-term costs, and will be paid to the contractor 
upon installation of the equipment.  If there is a fair market buy-out at the end of 
the term, and if the stations’ fair market value is more expensive than the 
contractor estimated, then the contractor would need to pay that cost.  The City 
will not pay any more for the charging stations than what is bid by the contractor. 

 
Note: No further questions will be accepted after the publication of this Letter of 

Clarification. 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the bid documents 
and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the 
Letter(s) of Clarification.  It is the responsibility of the bidders to ensure that it has obtained all 
such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidders shall be deemed to have received all 
Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this solicitation. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of 
Clarification associated with this solicitation. 
 

Arturo Lopez 
 
Arturo Lopez 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
832-393-8731 
 
Attachments:  1. Revised Houston TranStar Installation Drawing Sheet A1.0. 
  2. Sample Specification Sheets on the GRIDbot UP 100J, Level 2, EVSE. 
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A PDF version of the Revised Houston TranStar Installation Drawing can be viewed on the following link: 

https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C23736 
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Sample Specification Sheets on the GRIDbot UP 100J EVSE 
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END OF DOCUMENT 


